The Historic Pipe Organs of the Basilica of Ste. Anne de Detroit

Main Church

The organ in the main church was built by Granville
Wood and Sons in 1890 and was rebuilt by
Casayant-Freres in 1940 due to water damage
sustained during a storm. It is 2 manuals and 26
ranks. Casavant retained all of the Granville Wood
pipework and case, while adding some of their
own pipework and a new console. This organ is
regularly played for liturgies, weddings, funerals,
and'concerts and is in good repair. It is one of very
few Granville Wood organs that still exist in playing
condition./A stoplist is below.

* Casavant additions

GREAT SWELL (enc)
8'Open Diapason 65 16' Bourdon 65
8' Melodia 65 8 Open Diapason 65
8' Gamba 65 8'Salicional 65
8' Dulciana 65 8'Stopped Diapason 65
8' Gedeckt 65 8'VioladaGamba (65 *
4' Octave 65 8 Voix Celeste GG 58 *

4' Flate d'Amour 65
2 2/3' Twelfth 61 4'Harmonic Flute 65

2' Fifteenth 61 2'Piccolo 61

8' Trumpet 65* Il Mixture 183

4'Fugara 65

Sub 8" Oboe 65*
Super 8 VoxHumana 65*
Sub
Super
PEDAL
16' Open Diapason 32
16' Bourdon 32
16' Gedeckt SW

8' Octave 12*

Chapel Organ

The organ in the chapel was built by
George Kilgen and Sons in 1903. It was
not originally infended for the Basilica
of Ste. Anne, but was built for Holy,
Cross Lutheran Church, formerly
located on Joseph Campau St. It was
moved to Ste. Anne in 1989. It is one of
very few Kilgen organs that has a
completely mechanical action. A
stoplist is below.

GREAT: Open Diapason 8'
Melodia 8'
Dulciana 8
Octave 4
Fifteenth 2'
SWELL: Geigen Principal 8

(enc) Salicional 8'
Stopped Diapason 8
Flute Harmonique 4'

Violina 4'
PEDAL: Subbass 16'
Great to Pedal
Swell to Pedal
Swell to Great



